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BellBendCOLPEm Resource

From: Canova, Michael
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 7:49 AM
To: 'Sgarro, Rocco R'; 'BBNPP@pplweb.com'; 'Freels, James'; 

'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'; 'Jacqueline.bell@unistarnuclear.com'
Cc: BellBendCOL Resource; Erlanger, Craig; Chalk, Wayne; Chowdhury, Prosanta
Subject: Bell Bend COLA - Request for Information No. 80  (RAI No. 80)-  NSIR/DSP/RSRLB  - 3477
Attachments: Letter 80 - RAI 3477 NSIR-DSP-RSRLB-.pdf

Attached is RAI No. 80 for the Bell Bend COL Application. Based your e-mail of 1/26/2010, we understand you have no 
questions on this RAI. You are requested to respond to this request within 30 days. If additional time is required to 
respond, please inform me of your proposed schedule to respond at your earliest opportunity. 
                                                                                                                                                     
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
 
Michael A. Canova 
Project Manager ‐ Bell Bend COL Application 
Docket 52‐039 
EPR Project Branch 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
301‐415‐0737 
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Mail Envelope Properties   (77BCCD26C6050B42A72FE3939CF492ED1C407E8B54)  
 
Subject:   Bell Bend COLA - Request for Information No. 80  (RAI No. 80)-  
NSIR/DSP/RSRLB  - 3477  
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Received Date:  2/3/2010 7:49:09 AM  
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Created By:   Michael.Canova@nrc.gov 
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"BellBendCOL Resource" <BellBendCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
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Request for Additional Information No. 80 
Application Revision 0 

2/1/2010

Bell Bend 
PPL Bell Bend LLC. 
Docket No. 52-039 

SRP Section: 13.06 - Physical Security 
Application Section: 13.7 

QUESTIONS for Reactor Security Rulemaking and Licensing Branch (NSIR/DSP/RSRLB) 

13.06-1
Under 10 CFR 52.79(a)(44), the Applicant's FSAR must contain a description of the 
fitness-for-duty (FFD) program required by 10 CFR Part 26 and its implementation.  How 
does the Applicant intend to update its FFD program for the construction phase?   
NEI 06-06 provides examples of the FFD program that is required and, if this guidance is 
endorsed by the NRC, will provide an acceptable method of complying with the NRC's 
regulations.  If the NRC endorses NEI 06-06, does the Applicant intend to update its 
FFD program for the construction phase to comply with NEI 06-06?   
When responding to this question, please address the latest revisions to NEI 06-06 and 
include any clarifications, additions, and exceptions in these revisions, as necessary. 
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